From: Richard Jeffrey

Sent: 04 January 2010 11:58

To: Anthony Rush; Steven Bell; Dennis Murray; Stewart McGarrity;
david_mackay Gl Gracme Bissett (external contact); Mandy Haeburn-
Little

Subject: FW: Peer Review Team recommendations

Attachments: Edinburgh Tram Peer Review Recommendations 22 12 09 mh.doc

Sorry this should have been attached to the last e-mail.
It does require some explanation which | will give at the meeting tomorrow.

R

From: Julie Thompson

Sent: 04 January 2010 09:15

To: Richard Jeffrey

Subject: FW: Peer Review Team recommendations

FYI

From: Mike Heath [w@_

Sent: 24 December 2009 10:40

To: Julie Thompson

Cc: gmhutch williamt@ | l; 'Andrew Sloan'

Subject: Peer Review Team recommendations

Julie,

Please find our recommendations with commentary for Richard’s attention. Given the sensitivity of the matter we
have not addressed the report. If Richard wants to discuss any elements further, | can act as the first point of
contact given Malcolm’s role as “phone a friend” in this to date. If Richard wants any changes of fact let me know.

We also discussed with Richard the on-going role of the Peer Review Team and Malcolm will be letting him have
some observations on this early in the New Year.

Happy Christmas and New year to you both.

Mike
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